

STATE OF ARIZONA BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS 1740 WEST ADAMS STREET, SUITE 3403 PHOENIX, AZ 85007

PH: 602.542.8162 FX: 602.926.8095 WEBSITE: www.psychboard.az.gov

KATIE HOBBS Governor HEIDI HERBST PAAKKONEN, M.P.A. Executive Director

# **Application Review Committee Virtual Meeting Minutes**

May 31, 2024 Held via Zoom

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair Dr. Caterino at 7:32 a.m.

# 2. **ROLL CALL - Ms. Fowkes**

#### **Members Present**

Linda Caterino, Ph.D., ABPP Larry, Sideman, Ph.D., ABPP

A quorum of the Committee was confirmed.

#### 3. DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PSYCHOLOGY APPLICATIONS

# A. Requesting Approval to Sit for the EPPP (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Monica Rodriguez Velez, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

2) Christina Horner, Psy.D.

Dr. Sideman recused from reviewing this application due to a conflict of interest. Due to lack of quorum, the application was forwarded to the Board for substantive review.

**MOTION**: Dr. Caterino moved to forward the application of Dr. Monica Rodriguez Velez to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP. Dr. Sideman seconded.

**VOICE VOTE**: The motion carried unanimously.

#### B. Requesting Approval to Sit for EPPP & Licensure (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Dawn Emmett Bishop, Ph.D.

Dr. Bishop was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. Dr. Bishop answered the Committee's questions. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

#### 2) Moved to 3D1

## 3) Marisa Sanchez, Psy.D. (REAPP)

Dr. Sanchez was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication and request for testing accommodations. Upon review, the Committee noted that Dr. Sanchez disclosed that she was recently terminated from her employment. Dr. Sanchez answered the Committee's questions. The Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP with requested accommodations and licensure upon a passing score.

## 4) Elizabeth Corning, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. However, the Committee noted there was a typo in the start date on the Postdoctoral verification form. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score, contingent on correction of the typo.

## 5) Kari Johnson, Psy.D. (REAPP)

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

#### 6) Halle Gydesen, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

# 7) Mishael Ozed-Williams, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

## 8) Priyanka Rao, Psy.D. (REAPP)

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

#### 9) Madeleine Horn, Psy.D. (REAPP)

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

# 10) Naudia Moorley, Psy.D. (REAPP)

Dr. Moorley was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application and request for testing accommodations. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. The Committee made recommendations for studying for the exam. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP with requested testing accommodations and licensure upon a passing score.

**MOTION:** Dr. Caterino moved to forward the applications of Drs. Dawn Emmett Bishop, Marisa Sanchez, Kari Johnson, Halle Gydesen, Mishael Ozed-Williams, Priyanka Rao, Madeleine Horn, Naudia Moorley and Elizabeth Corning (contingent on correction of the typo as noted above) to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP including testing accommodations for those noted above and licensure upon a passing score. Dr. Sideman seconded.

**VOICE VOTE**: The motion carried unanimously.

# C. Requesting Approval of Supervised Experience for Licensure (A.R.S. §32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) None in this category

# D. Requesting Approval for Supervised Temporary License w/ or w/out EPPP (A.R.S. § 32-2073)

1) Juan Gonzalez, Psy.D.

Dr. Sideman recused from reviewing this application due to a conflict of interest. The application was forwarded to the Board for substantive review. Dr. Gonzalez was present at the meeting. Board staff explained to Dr. Gonzalez that the application will be placed on the next scheduled Board meeting agenda for June 7, 2024. Dr. Sideman stated that he recused from reviewing the application because he was closely involved in Dr. Gonzalez' application process for employment, and it was no reflection on Dr. Gonzalez' qualifications.

#### E. Requesting Approval of Licensure by Waiver (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Maureen Pierce, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

2) Wayne Hume, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

3) Elizabeth Gaines, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

4) Laura Winstone-Weide, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

5) Maddison Savage, Ph.D.

Dr. Savage was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. The Committee noted that there appeared to be a typo on one of the reference forms. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure contingent upon correction of the typo.

**MOTION:** Dr. Caterino moved to forward the applications of Drs. Maureen Pierce, Wayne Hume, Elizabeth Gaines, Laura Winstone-Weide and Maddison Savage (contingent on correction of the typo as noted above) to the Board for approval for licensure. Dr. Sideman seconded.

**VOICE VOTE**: The motion carried unanimously.

# F. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Credential (ABPP, CPQ or NRHSP - A.R.S. § 32-2071.01)

1) Abigail Wischkaemper, Ph.D., CPQ

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

2) Michael Caponi, Psy.D., CPQ

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

**MOTION**: Dr. Caterino moved to forward the applications of Drs. Abigail Wischkaemper and Michael Caponi to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition. Dr. Sideman seconded.

**VOICE VOTE**: The motion carried unanimously.

#### G. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Universal Recognition (A.R.S. § 32-4302)

1) Jill Kohn, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition.

2) Kirsten Jann, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for licensure by universal registration.

3) Mark Starr, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for licensure by universal registration.

**MOTION**: Dr. Caterino moved to forward the applications of Drs. Jill Kohn, Kirsten Jann and Mark Starr to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition. Dr. Sideman seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

# 5. NEW AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

No new items were requested.

#### 6. ADJOURNMENT

Dr. Caterino motioned to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Sideman seconded. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the meeting adjourned at 8:33 a.m.